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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 ¢ Olympia, WA 98504-7600 * 360-407-6000
711 for Washington Relay Service ® Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

December 5, 2018

Mr. Ron King, President

3 Kings Environmental, Inc.
PO Box 280

Battle Ground, WA 98604

Re:  Contract C1800176 — (Aladdin Plating Site Remediation Project, Tacoma, Washington)
Site Fence

Dear Mr. King:

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) has been getting several emails from
you concerning on-site the fence. Ecology is clarifying the contractor’s responsibility with
respect to this fence.

“Section 32 31 13 — Fences and Gates, Part 3 — Execution, 3.01 General” of the project manual
outlines the responsibility of the contractor with the respect to fence at 1657 Center Street
Tacoma Washington. Please comply with this section of the project manual concerning the site’s
fence.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (360) 407-6256 or
Mohsen.Kourehdar@ecy.wa.gov

Sincerely,

Mohsen Kourehdar, P.E., Project Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program, Southwest Regional Office

ek lain Wingard, GeoEngineers, Tacoma Office
John Zinza, P.E., Contract Officer, Ecology TCP






